
 
 

March 29, 2010 
 
 

MEMORANDUM TO:   Jay E. Robinson, Chief 
 Program Operations Branch 
 Division of License Renewal 
 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

 
FROM:     Matthew Homiack, General Engineer  /RA/ 

 Program Operations Branch 
 Division of License Renewal 
 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

 
SUBJECT:    RESOLUTION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS ON DRAFT 

REGULATORY ISSUE SUMMARY 2007-16, REVISION 1, 
“IMPLEMENTATION OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF 10 CFR 
54.37(B) FOR HOLDERS OF RENEWED LICENSES” 

 
 
 On March 26, 2009, a notice of opportunity for public comment on the subject draft 

regulatory issue summary (RIS) was published in the Federal Register (74 FR 13272), for a 30 

day comment period.  The comment period was subsequently extended for an additional 30 

days (74 FR 19109), in part, to facilitate discussions during a public meeting on April 29, 2009.  

Comments on the draft RIS revision were submitted by the Nuclear Energy Institute by letter 

dated May 27, 2009 (available in Agencywide Documents Access and Management System 

Accession No. ML091540208).  Responses to these comments are in the enclosed document. 

 
 
Enclosure: 
As stated 
 
 
CONTACT: Matthew Homiack, NRR/DLR/RPOB 
  301-415-1683
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